rvessoe)l - BOARD OF ETHICS

Cig/ of Arts & Innovation

TO: BOARD OF ETHICS MEMBERS DATE: AUGUST 1, 2024
FROM: CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WARDS: ALL

SUBJECT: ANNUAL REVIEW OF CODE OF ETHICS AND CONDUCT BY BOARDS AND
COMMISSIONS PRESENTATION UPDATE

ISSUES:

Receive report on the presentations by Board of Ethics members on the annual review of the
Code of Ethics and Conduct to boards and commissions.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the Board of Ethics receive an update from the ad hoc committee on the method for public
education for Code of Ethics and Conduct annual review presentations to boards and
commissions.

DISCUSSION:

As of July 2024, the Human Resources Board, Transportation Board, Board of Library Trustees,
Airport Commission, Commission on Aging, Planning Commission, Museum of Riverside Board,
Community Police Review Commission, Human Relations Commission, Board of Public Utilities,
Budget Engagement Commission, and Cultural Heritage Board have received a presentation by
Board of Ethics member and have formally reviewed the Code of Ethics and Conduct.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.

Prepared by: Eva Arseo, Assistant City Clerk



